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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:    THE POLO CLUB SENIOR HOUSING-FSEIS     
PROJECT NO.:   18-12 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 39, BLOCK 1, LOT 1 & 2.12 
REVIEW DATE:   11 DECEMBER 2020  
MEETING DATE:   17 DECEMBER 2020 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: ENGINEERING & SURVEYING PROPERTIES 
 

1. The applicant’s have submitted responses to our comments dated 30 October 2020.  The 
responses are contained a line-by-line response letter as well.  
 

2. Significant comments from NYSDOT have been received recently.  The applicant’s are 
requested to address these comments in the context of the FSEIS process. 
 

3. Previous comments provided to the applicant have been addressed in the responses.  
Additional attachments and appendices have been incorporated into the FSEIS as requested. 
 

4. The Planning Board should evaluate the responses to all comments received as to the 
adequacy of the FSEIS. The FSEIS is a document generated by the Planning Board, although 
prepared by the applicant.  Responses in the FDEIS/FEIS Will be used to prepare a findings 
statement which will supplement the original findings statement for the project.   

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/dns 
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